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B‘sullet H’ole Search Fallsq\{

. Reuter -
' i 3)8 ANGELES, Dec 19—A atforney, sald Thursday

iteam of ballxstlcs experts, - The search was ordered
carpenters.and photographers © Thursday by “Los Angeles

! ‘searched for seven hours - DistrictzAttorney John Van de

* Thursday ‘night but found no Camp as' a result of public

i additional builet heles im the . pressure to -see whether
. hotel kitchen where Sen. /- convicted assassin Sirhan B.

'Robert F. Kennedy was shot, Sirhanwas the lone gunman at
police said today. . the deathiscene.:

1’ " “There were no other- - Kennedy was shot in June
Vbullets found tonight nor any "\1968 at the'Ambassador Hotel.

.' other concluswe evidence that after an appearance whxl\\

. bijlets tere anyplace- where . campaigning . for the
i there might be evidence,”> ' Democratic presuientla

;St;phen Trott, Los Angeles nommatlon C o
| Cotinty chief deputy district . j
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(BF K_ASSASSIMATION ) o
LOS ANGELES (UFL)--THE JUDGE REFUSED TUESDAY TO PERMIT TESTIMONY
AT A HEARING ON THE ROBERT KENNEDY ASSASSINATION ABOUT THE FINDING OF
A NINTH BULLET SLUG IN THE AMPASSADOR HOTEL FANTRY ALTHOUGH THFRE
WERE ONLY EIGHT BULLETS IN SIRHAN SIRHAN'S GLN, X

- SUPERIOR 2OURT JUDGE ROBERT WENKE RULED IT YOULD BE INAPFROFRIATE
TO ADMIT SUTH NEW "EVIDENCE® AT A SESSION DEVOTED TO QUESTIOI\II}\!G
‘ FIREARMS EXPERTS ON HOW THEY REACHED THE CONCLUSION THAT NO "SECOND
GUN" WAS INVOLVED IN THE 196% SIAYING,
"WE ARE NOT RE-TRYING THE SIRHAN #ASE,"™ WENKE SA&ID,
THE JUDGE SAID, HOWEVER, HE MIGHT RE\ ONSIDF PERFITTING THE
TESTIMONY BY TWO L0S QNGFI%"'\‘ POLICE OFFITERS iiFlFP THE EXANINATION OF:
THE EXPERTS IS COM{LUDED, '
UPI 1£-18 07:27 PES \
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A250
DA
KENNEDY 11-13

LST ADD NIGHT LD KENNEDY LOS ANGELES A246 X ¥ X SHOOTING,

AT THE AFTERNOON SESSION, ANOTHER OF THE EXPERTS, LOWELL BRADFORD,
TESTIFIED THAT HE THOUGHT IT WOULD BE HELFFUL TO HAUE LHEMICAL TESTS
OF THE SIRHAN BULLETS AND ALSO TO EXAWINE "FLIGHT PATHS"™ OF THE |
BULLETS IN THE PANTRY. ‘ o

| BRADF ORD SAID THAT, WHILE THERE WAS NO SUBSTANTATION OF THE SEZOND
GUN THEORY, THE POSSIRILITY OF A SFCOND GUNMAN WAS GREATER THAN
BEF ORE THE EXPERTS SONDURTED THEIR RE -F IRING,

AN ATTORNEY FOR THE DISTRIZT ATTORNEVY'S OFFICE SUGGESTED TO
BRADF ORD THAT HIS FINDINGS MIGHT EVEN SUPPORT A THEORY THERE WERE
THREE GUNMEN IN THE ANBASSADOR HOTEL THAT NIGHT SEVEN YEARS AGO.

"I'LL STIPULATE TO TWO," SAID BUGLIOSI,

JUDGE WENKE, NOT ANUSEﬁ 'RECESSED THE HEARING.

... . _UPL 11-18 (8334 PES . B el
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F £peciar to The New Tork Times l
Ens . AMGELES, Sept. 18—
.Reports on ballistics tests mad !
‘by the chief invesuigator in
the assassination of Senatorl

Robert F. Kennedy, which may
be ifh the custody of the Los

Angeles Police  Department,

should be turned over to ex-

perts participating in the courts
L ordered retesting of evidence,
attorneys said today.
‘Mel Levine, an attorney tor
Paul Schrade, one of five per-
sons wounded in the Kennedy
shooting, said that the seven-
year-old report may be impor-
tant in helping experts draw
conclusions as to whether a
~ second gun was fired when
Mr. Kennedy . was ' fatally
wounded. on_.Tyne 5, 1968, in
the Ambassador Hotel here.
“There are apparenfly sub-
gtantial reports prepared by
Mr. .Wolfer, which hopefully,
will be forthcoming- from the
‘L.AP.D. which we may need
to answer some of the ques-
tions . that have been raised,”
he said. . .
_Mr. Levine was referring to
DeWayne A. Wolfer, -head of
the police department’s who
crime laboratory, who tested
much of the evidence used to
cbnvict Sirhan B. Sirhan, a Jor-

life sentence for killing Mr.
Kennedy. Mr. Wolfer testified
today in the third day of hear-
ings held to review the
evidence.

Question Over Reports o

Mr, Levine said that, accord-
ing to Mr. Wolfer’s testiniony,
comparative evaluations and
chemical analysis reports on
bullets retrieved from Senator
Kennedy and othQer victims
were apparently made. But Mr.
Levine said that only the police
‘knew whether such reports still
existed, s

hMri gNo‘lfer ‘test_lf;ted tog:lyl‘

that lahoratory reporis o -1
Wdence were-routinely
oyed after three years, butt

he said he did not know whe-
ther any of the reports in the
Kennedy: case. were still in exis-
tence.

e

&

5 50EC4 W

Renorts

danian -Arab now serving aj

_h

}

TUITLE !

“7{ EVSALT

ol}' Tests

Assoc. Dire ————

Dep. AD Adm.' /
Dep. AD lav. ﬁﬂd’
Asst. Dir.s

Admin,

Soughtin Shooting.

Some of the controversy sur-

cizéd by some as being less
than thorough in his investiga-
tion, center on spectographic
analysis tests. Mr. Wolfer has
testified under oath that he
made spectograms, which de-
términe the chemical content
of bullets, but they have never
been found. memne, .
, Proponents of the ‘“second
gun theory” contend that such
tésts are crucial in determing
whether ‘a second gun was
fired.

One exhibit examined by Mr.
Wolfer today was the clothing
tie Senator wore the night
tie was fatally shot. In ohe
of the few dramatic' moments
Jdn the usually tedious proceed-
ings, Mr. _Wolfex;rheld up for
jdefiiTication a daslesklueasuit

p—

with the left sleeve missing,
a blood-stained white shirt and

m"d%_._l -, the tests ‘ThzEae=hy
| Mr. Wolfer, who has been criti-

lk other articles of clothing. _,w_:‘}

—-—".
nrof\-‘ RECO RRED
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" Times Staff Writers

:"Pfaeaﬁafﬁ for reexamining hallis.
t tics evidence in the Robert F. Kenne-
dy assassination case were approved
by the court Thursday and a retest-
4ng by seven experts was ordered to

Jbegin Sept. 22 . . .. .
+; Superior- Judge' Robert Wenke ac-
-gepted the -ground rules at the con-.
(glusion of a two-hour hearing after
ndrning down a move by Los Angeles
Lolice-. Department _criminalist De-
Lywayne” Wolfer. to-block. the new
Ldests. . Ce
A :

e Wolfer's attorney, George' Fran-
:scell, ‘opened-his-argument by saying

|

whe.was appedring ‘at the hearihg "to

E.»i;n‘otect ‘the reputation -of a well-!

lzknown and internationally: respected :
o

+ CTImmanst." :
Eranseell said it was not Wolfers |
position to oppose retestmg per se,

but Wolfer holds that the reexamina- |-

tion sHould not be conducted because
he believes the integrity of the exhi-
1ts could not be assured at this time. |
Wenke still declined to rescind his
Aug. 14 order, Wh}ch directed that
the bullets in the case be reexamined -
and that the gun of convicted assas-
sin Sirhan B. Sirhan be refired, if ne-
cessary. '’ - ¢
Wenke issued the order in response
ft’o petitions by the Columbia Broad-.
’casting System and Paul -Schrade, .
|

one of five persons. wounded the |
night Kennedy was shot down in the |

re hammieréd out b
battery of 13 attorneys representing
CBS, Schrade, Sirhan and the offices
of the attorney general, district attor-
ney and county counsel.

In denying Wolfer's request that
the retesting not be permitted,
‘Wenke pointed out to Franscell that|
the agreed-upon procedures include
;}rovisi'ons dealing with the integrity

Specifically, one of the questions'

! Ambgssadar saven years age———=>
N aj@e ' ground rules approved Thurs-

i very interested in the

ithe present time such ‘That a reliable
\firearms indentification can now be
'made™ ' ' !
i If the answer to that question is no!
lthe experts are to report on "what
:accounts for that conclusion." .
! Another kew-cuestion facing the
jexpertsis: - -
; "Do the exhibits in any way sup-
port a conclusion that a second weap-
on was fired at the time of the assas-
. Dep. Dist. Atty. Kinko Bozanich
also asked that_}her_gbia_fl_llfleﬁj
1ing on how the county clerk's office
ha%“m"?a the exhibits. === |
Wenke delayed any ruling on this;
request but agreed to study a 700-;
Page transcript of 1971 county grand,
Jury proceedings into charges that
the clerk's office was negligent in
protecting the Sirhan trial exhibits, .
The judge then ordered another
hearing for next Tuesday and issued
a subpoena for Wolfer to have the
criminalist identify crucial exhibits in
the case. Wolfer also was directed to
bring all of his records on the ballis- | -
tics tests he conducted, '
"We intend to question Mr. Woifer
at some length on what he did and
did not.do in conducting such tests,"
attorney Meldon Levine, represent-
ing Schrade, told reporters after the
hearing. =~
Godfrey Isdac, Sirhan's attorney,
informed Wenke that he had dis-
cussed the scheduled retesting and
that Sirhan gave his consent to the
proposed procedure. "Naturally, he is
outcome,”

Isaac said. . . .

VSﬁhan‘s lawyer nomirated Charles
- Morton of the. Institutg.of-Baransic

Sclereesirgakland to serve on the.

Al

panel-afovnerts, The appoi (
Morton, who is president of The Cali-,
fornia Assn. &f Criminalists, was ap-
proved by the ottreratwimeys. .
He will serve oni ‘the. panel. with
the FBI,

Cortland. Cunningha
fred. B, Biasotti- of , thesSaiomni

Fhia.
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ourt OKs Rules for New
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 Department of Jusfice, foFmer=oaria |
Cl%%‘ﬁ“rﬁﬂ‘ty crime laboratdry direcs
tor Lowell Bradford, Minneapoli
minalist Stanley O. Berga
Ralph F. Turnér, a" police
« professor at Michigan'Staté Un
yDonaud «Lharanaené 6f’th
Department. of Law Enférc
also had been selected as-a-n
of the panel bitt he has info
court that he cannot serve:tA:fe-
placement is expected to be'hamied

S eyt
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Memory Hazy After Seven Years

- RFK Case Ballisties Expert Qulzze

lish the kinds of tests Wolier

By Leroy F. Aarons
Washjngton Post Staff Writer

LOS ANGELES, Sept. 17—
Seven years after the agsassi-

nation of Sen. Robert F-
nedy (D-N.Y), the 1 handhng of
the case has come back.to
haunt ballistics expert Wolfer.
Wolfer sat in a courtroom
today facing a battery of nine
lawyers, some {friendly, ‘bhut
‘most of them pressing tough,
piercing quesiions about his
memory of the June 4, 1968,
slaying of the presidential ¢an-
didate and the subsequent
conviction of Sirhan Sirhan as

the lone gunman, - |

The ’awo day hearing, in Los
Angeles . County  Superior
Court, was a prelude 1o the re-
examination of the ballistics
‘evidence |{n the Kennedy case
by an.irfjependent panel of
seven experts,” to begin on

Monday. : -
tic for the police department
submitted nervously to two
days of questions about his
testing of the bullets and his
testunony at  Sirhan’s: ‘trial
‘that théy all came from -ong
‘gun. -Again and again, he
replied: *“. . . After seven
years, I cannot recall.”
'some instances, he conceded
ithat certain dpcuments or ele-
‘ments of evidgnce were una-
ivailable or parently had
{been destroyed, |
v At issue was’ this question:
IDid Sirhan act alone, or, as!
some forensic, experts are sug-
gesTing, “wis ‘there a second,
gunman? The latter theoryl
thas grown recntly to a full|
blown challenge of-the origiy’
nal egldence in the Sirhan:
N

--’f_) v .{

{ hibits now such that reliable

In|

case, and of the efﬁclency of
the investigation.

The panel of seven experts
was chosen from a list recom-
mended by several interested
“rparties to a lawsuit filed by
sons wounded in the Ambassa-
Paul Schrade, one of five per-
Kennedy was killed. Te panel
dor Hotel pantry at the time
will begin Monday to re-exam-
ine bullets recovered from the
scene, as well as test bullets
apparently fired from Sirhan’s
gun by Wolfer.

The 'panel’s. secret . tests,
which might ulnmately in-
clude refiring of the Sirhan
weapon, will seek to deter-
mine four things, according to
the court order by Judge Rob
ert A. Wenke:

1.-Is the condition of the ex-

identification can still be
made? Wolfer and others have,
indicated that time, wear, and
unauthorized handling of the
bullets and the gun mlay have
damaged the mtegrlt of the
evidence.

2. If the exhibits are tered,
how did they-get that way?

3. If identification can be
'made, does Wolfer’s identifica-
tion of all thé bullets as com-

¢

ing from Slrhans gun stand,
up? .

4. Or, is there port for|
the conclusion that a™second.
weapon was fired at the time’
of the assassination?

’l‘oday S hearmgs was tf) estan

!

‘\J

/J

G9

performed seven years ago,
and determine that the bul-
lets, cariridges and gun .are
the same ones Wolfer dealt
with at that time. ‘

But attorneys for Schrade,
Sirhan, and CBS, the latter of
which is Seeking access to evi-
dence for a documentary on
assassinations, kept challeng-
ing Wolfer's tehnique, effi-
ciency and recordkeeping.

“Did you mark the bullet
you used in the comparison
test?” CBS attorney Howard
Privett demanded.

““Here today, T
know,” replied Wolfer.

“D1d you Jkeep any records

‘do  not
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~al Coun.

; qne Rm.

of such a marking?”
asked.

“Seven years 1ate1 I don't
know if there was a record
made.”

“Did yoy make any effort to
determine rifling marks, lands
and grooves on the bullefs?”

“I don’t recall.” ‘

Throughout, Wolfer insisted
that the Sirhan ballistics were
a “routine” matter at the time,
and therefore, by implication,
did not require extensive, de-
tailed recordkeeping. He reit-
erated his microscopic exami-

nation of straitions or\the re-
covered bullets and thod test-
fired by Wolfer showed \on-

clusively that all came froni a

single _weapon.

!

The Washington Post ﬂ
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The New York Times
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The National Observer
The Los Angeles Times

9-/? .l

Date

~ 7
e vagc@m‘*i%é/gc
(i LV /5 E :'""\” .

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

TR



Assoc. Dir.
Pep. AD Adm. _
. Dep. AD Inv. __
/’Assf. Dir.:
Admin.

Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs
Files &

8 Sy

Gen, v, ¥
Iden%

0-19 (Rev. 1-30-74)

e ——

N\lo Evidence for 2nd Gun,
gRFK Death h Probers Report

et inspection
T T Intell.
| = New Yerk Times News Service rJEEKS AGO. the, som"‘"’xﬁ"g of a mllestoneﬁ;l | 3 Laboratory
LOS ANGELES — ;j panel began testing‘the evi- the case since crifics of the | T\ Plan. & Eval. __
| jpanel of firearms experts ' dence in a jury room filled ' police investigation - have | . . s |
has -unanimously agrefd yith scientific equipment. - insisted for years that the' pec. fnv.
' {that there is no evidencefto Each expert conducted a lrefnrmg was a simple way: Training
« Jsuggest that a second gun, separate series of tests, Legal Coun.

. in addition to the convicted

on Saturday each tu ed ‘speculatxon
. assassin’s weapon, was,

over to the judge his fown

nd ‘to end second-gun theor;
E‘y‘ Telephone Rm.
d

. fifed in the June 5, 1968 sealed report along witk the EXPERTS attach < Director Sec'y
 killing of Sen. Robert F. | joint repé’rt g egthy worksheets fo their -
' Kennedy. . re ort, detailing what tests ' -«

Meldon Levine, Schrade s
attorney, said he would re-

serve comment on the find- The report was read in a
ings until a news confer-

packed courtroom. Wenke ?‘*E.: ) ‘{\s
énce today. He indicated 'dispelled the suspense’ ‘ ' ‘L/
that although the report quickly, saying the experts: i Fud i

But the seven-member
‘ panel,

they had made. N
in a .three-page
comprehensxve joint re-
. port” released by a state
{ court.yesterday, said tha;’/ it
- had been unable to detpr-:

" mine whether three of fhe presumed that only one gun had found no reason to be- \\\‘
bullets it examined were had been used, his client lieve that anyone other than
' fired from the pistol used | would not accept that con- Sirhan had been involved in ! Ny

clusion without, studying the shootmg }
each report in detail. - ‘ ‘ <

Thomas Krantz, a lawjer ©  §There is no substantive'
who represented the district ‘or} demonstrable evidence.
ttomey’s office in the ye- -tolindicate that more than,

fosting, said that althounh / Ong gun was used,” the ex-

by Sirhan B, Sirhan, who is .
. Serving a life sentence at
'San Quentin. Indications .
“were stronger for the other '

i four bullets fired that night.
The experts said deterio-

ration of the bullets over - -7’ perts reported to Wenke
 the years had made identi-} po hoped the panel's ﬁn’ AR .
i fxc'imon impossible. ﬂ ings would end. specl:lulatx{a -
ut a conspiracy, he rejil- £ i ) _
PROPONENTS _of he ifed that there were sever@al (g: RN /’-}—ﬁ o o
“second-gun . theory” cbn-  dipor theories in addition to* e A v

' sidered the identificatiot] of |
" two of the three bullets cru-/
cial in determining whether
; anyone besides Sirhan fired,
a weapon in the Ambassa-

‘ dor Hotel pantry that night.

+  The two bullets — one

the second-gun theory.

SIRHAN’S attorney,
Godfrey Isaac, said that he
was now “forced to belxev ]
"there was only ‘one gun’

/?gf;No'r RECOTTED
'~?02/?NOV 6 1975

The Washington Post

‘ Washington Stgr—New;ﬂ

.;’éemoved from Kennedy's

ody and one taken from’
nother victim — showed in

sallistics tests what some
i mvestlgators have said are
ridentifying markings 1¢ft
' by a gun barrel, suggesting
.that perhaps™ the bulléts
t were fired from different
' guns.
Retesting of the evidence
|.in. the Sirhan case was
| ordered Aug. 14 by Los An-

| geles Superior Court Judge |,
Robert A. Wenke on a re- !

{ quest by Paul Schrade, a
former United Auto Work-

ers official who was injurpd

'in the shooting, and by

CBS television network,
which is planning a dodu-
\ mentary on the assassina-

| n&I\ﬁszq}x 3 ’l

i apparent differences in. the ,

. the country,

fired, and would be co
'i'yerned with no future legai

roceedings in connectiof
ith, the second gun on be-
alf of his client.

The retesting by seven of
the top firearms experts in

flown here at county ex-
?ense came Sept. 26 when

our test bullets were fired-

-foot-tall water tank.

from the Sirhan gun mtoig

he test was considere

who were .

Daily News (New York)
The New York Times

The Wall Street

Journal

The National Observer
The Los Angeles Times
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RFK Death Emden""“‘ 7
Déstructwn Explained

By Robert Meyers
Special to The Washington Post

LOS ANGELES, Aug. 21—jto investigate the police de-
Two ceiling paneds taken from|partment’s handling of the as-
,the Ambassador | Hotel after sassination investigation.
the 1968 assassinption of Sen.|
'Robert F. Kennejfly have been!

'destroyed by the” Los Arngeles,
iPolice Department, an offlc‘.an
isa1d today. vy,

Assistant Chief Daryl F
|Gates appeared before the Los
|Angeles City Council to ex-

'plain news reports that cer-

‘fain pieces of physical evi-i

i{dence had been destroyed by!

lnis department.

| Appearing with Gates was!
IDion Morrow, a lJawyer on spe-'
cial'assignment to Los Ange-
fles city attorney's office,
iwhich represgnts the police.

Morrow tdld Councilman'
|Zev Yaroslaysky, who has
{been raising uestions about!
ithe -police investigation of
'Kennedy’s death, that not all,
material collected by the po-| .
lice was regarded as evidence. | - .
| Morrow explained that only!
material formally accepted by
the court,was, strictly speak:|
|ing, evidence.
+ The twd ceiling panels, X
jrays of thejpanels, and records:
lof the X “rays were .all Te-
lgalded as nonevidentiary ma-
terial, Morrow said.
| Gates added that such mate- I _ P Vay
|rial was destroyed “because it ( § (f) i / —_— ﬁ»
thad no evidentiary value. We; : PP .
‘would need a building blgger
.than Parker Center if we were:
to keep all such material,” he
said. i .,
During the 1¥%-hour d1scus- NoOT RE&B"& —
sion of the isgue, the councxl- 1 50 N
man did not qugstion Gates or! ov 21 1975
Morrow about ¥} sleeve from P
Kennedy’s' coat, and specto- . @,
graphic bullet analysis, whlch‘l o - -~»~-~»i-.-‘,h_
were also reported to be miss- ? “ o
ing.

Yaroslavsky, unsatisfied; . ‘
with today’s hearing, said hej i"' : 7 w é J&!}-ﬂ/@
lwﬂl introduce a motion Friday] yd- ;

' calling for a special committee! - / /

g-22-08
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ult Crmczzes Control

OFf Daia in RF K Slaymg

. LOS ANGELES Aug. 16
(U’PI)—-Clanmng that sonie ev-
idence in the Robert Fr F:
nedy assassination ¢ase has
een lost or destroyed, five
Journahsts asked the courts
Friday to take the remaining
evidence out of the control of
" police and county officials.
\ compamon action asked
th t ‘all ‘evidence and exhibits
usd in the trial of convicted
Kepnedy assassm Sirhan Si-
rhan and the upcommg probe

of that case be made avallable
for inspection by the public.

... The suit claims that missing:
evidence-in the case. includes,
ceiling panels from the Am.'
bassador Hotel, where Ken-*
nedy was shot after winning
the 1968 California Demo--
cratic presidential primary,
that -“may prove. that myre,
than eight “shots were fir
Such ev1dence would be offi

fire only e1ght shots

( The

F-«39 s

dlesh Can

sanueh FUE D (mﬂ
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|- DAY LD - — - e e
o BY JACK Fo. FOX
| LOS ANGELES (UPL) -- THE TALKING ENDS TODAY IN THE "SECOND GUN”

U MONDAY,

A_THREE DAY COURT HEARING TO CONCLUDE TODAY UAS TALLED TO CONFIRN
THE IDENTITY OF SIRHAN SIRHAN'S PISTOL, THE BULLETS REMOVED FROW
(ENNEDY AND BYSTANDERS AND OTHER EVIDENG

E TO BE SUBMITTED TO A PANEL
OF SEVEN EXPERTS FROM ACROSS THE NATION, '
DEWAYNE WOLFER, THE CRIMINALIST WHO FIRST TESTED THE GUN AND OTHER;
EXHIELTS FOR SIRHAN'S TRIAL, TESTIFIED WEDNESDAY THAT THE MATERIAL W
HAo GREATLY CHANGED DURING THE SEVEN VEARS SINCE HIS EXAMINATI O AND
MAY NOW BE UDELESS AS EVIDENCE, 1

AT ISSUE IS WHETHER ANOTHER GUN WAS FIRED IN THE AMASSADOR HOTEL &
KITCHEN WHEN KENNEDY WAS SHOT THERE IN 1963,

ALTHOUGH THERE IS NO DOUBI THE SIRHAN EMPTIED HIS REVOLVER AT
KENNEDY FROK CLOSE RANGE, SECOND GUN THEORISTS MAINTAIN THAT NOT ALL |
OF THE BULLETﬁ FIRED COULD HAVE COME FROU SIRHAN'S PISTOL. THEY ARGUE
THAT THERE ARE INDICATIONS MORE SHOTS WERE FIRED THAN THE EIGHT
; SIRHAN'S PISTOL HELD AND THAT MARKINGS ON THE BULLETS REWOVED FROHM

i KENNEDY AND FIVE WOUNDED RBYSTANDERS DO NOT MATC Hy, SHOWING THEY CAHME
o FROW DIFFERENT GUNS, |
"; THE PANEL OF SEVEN EXFERTS IS EXPECTED TO BEGIF TESTS WMONDAY,

S| REFIRING SIRHAN'S PISTOL TO GET FRESH SLUGS FOR COMPARISON WITH THE
|

1

fe PROBE OF THE ASSASSINATION OF ROBERT KENNEDY AND THE SHOOTING STARTS |
1

|

BULLETs REMOVED FRON KENNEDY AND THE OTHERS.,
WOLFER WAS ASKED WENESDAY WHETHER THE STRIATIONS -~ MARKS LEFT ON
S THE LEAD BY PASSAGE THROUGH THE GUN BARREL =- ARE THE SAME ON THE
! SLUGS TODAY AS THEY WERE WHEN HE FIRST EXAMINED THEM,
"I1' SURE THEY'RE NOT," HE REPLIED,

- HE TESTIFIED THAT HE fOUND THE BULLETS SO "TREWMENDOUSLY DARKENED™
o BY AGE THAT HE WEEDED A WAGNIF YING GLASS TO DETECT HIS INITIALS
m; ETCHED ON THEM WITH AN ELECTRIC PENCIL AS AN IDENTIFYING MARK I&

. HE IDENTIFIED HIS MARK ON BULLETS REMOVED FROM KENNEDY AND TWQO OF
THE WOUNDED, IRWIN STROLL AND IRA GOLDSTEIN AND PULLED FROM A HANILA
EN ELOPE A ﬁEVOLVER HE IDENTIFIED AS SIRHAN'S. .

WHEN AN ATTORNEY FOR SIRHAN ASKED WHETHER IT WAS STILL IN ITS
ORIGINAL CONDITION, WOLFER SAID HE WOULD HAVE TO l’UlI H TRI GGER T{?
|

DETERMINE THAT . HE STARTED TO DO S0
"THAT WILL NOT BE NECCESARY," THE JLDGE ZUT f %HARPLY, HATLING
. UPL 09~ 187é)4 ¢+568 AED NOT RECORDED
kﬂ:‘ NQ\J ’LO‘\ - - S-—- - 1eSNOV—G tHE —-f -
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lemory Hazy After Seven Y(ﬁs":"““

Case Ballistics E‘errt Qul

]" By Leroy F. Aarons
‘SEaslaington Post Staff gnter
- LOS ANGELES, Sept. 17—
Seven years after the ssi-
nation of Sen. Robert I ”Ken-
nedy (D- NY ), the handling of
the case has come back to
haunt ballistics expert DewWayne

Wolter

Wolfer sat in a c¢ourtroomi
today facing a battery of nine
lawyers, some friendly, but
most of them pressing’ tough,
piercing questions about his
memory of the, June 4, 1968,
slaying of the presidenti al can-
‘didate and the subsequent
conviction of Sirhan Sirhan as
the lone gunman.

The two- day hearing, in Los
Angeles ICounty Superior,
Court, was a prelude to the re-
examinatipn of -the ballistics
evidence in. the Kennedy case
y an independent panel of
seven experts, to begin on
i Mondayr—%====

Wolfer, now chief of ballis-
ties for the police department _
submitted nervously .to tw
days of -questions about’ his,
testing of the bullets and his|
testimony at Sirhan’s triall
{hat they all came from one
gun. Again and again, he
replied: After seven
years, I cannot recall” In
some instances, he conceded
that certain documents or ele-
ments of evidence were una-
vailable or apparently had
been destroyed. )

At issue was this guestion:
Did Sirhan act alone, or, as
some forensic experts are sug-
gesting, was there a second
sunman? The latter theory
has grown recently to a full
blown challenge of the origi-
nal .ouidence in thmm ‘j

"«1[

ronovi§iom

. ;“l‘

)
L

c%of the eff1c1ency of
the investigation. P
The panel of seven- experts
was chosen from a list recom-
mended by several interested
parties to- a-lawsuit filed by
Paul Schrade, one of five per-
sons wounded in the Ambassa-
| dor Hotel pantry at the time
Kennedy was killed. The panel!
will begin Monday to re-exam-
ine bullets recovered from the
“scene, as well as test bullets
apparently fired from Sirhan’s
gun by Wolfer ., ‘
! “'ne panel’'s secret tests,
-which might' ultimately- in-
clude reurmg of "the Sirhan
-weaponi? will¥ seek to'v deter!
mine four things, according to,

jert A. Wenke:

1. Is the condition of the ex-
| hibits now such that reliable

,,,,,,, is.seeking’ access*fo evi
dence for a docunﬁ-‘ﬂ“’ﬁﬁ%
assassinations, képt challeng-

'ing Wolfer’s tehnique, effit

ciency and recordkeeping.
“Did you mark the bullet
vou used in the comparison
test?” CBS attorney Howard
Privett demanded
_“Here today, I do not]

know;{ ggglyled Woldar.

‘Did you keep any recordé

jthe court order by Judge Rob

identification
made? Wolfer and others have
indicated that time, wear, and
unauthorized handlmg of the
{ bullets and the gun may have
tdamaged. the integrity of the
evidence . F=====

2. If the ekhibits are altered,
hotw d1d they get that way?

3 1clent1ncat10n can he
made, does Wolfer’s identifica-
| tion of all the bullets as com-
1ng from Sirbap’s gun stand)
up?

the conclusion that a second|

of the assassination? ge=ms=5
Eedapishearing was to estab-[

o
S‘i;ﬁ‘éklnds of tESt8 Wolter

performed seven years ago,
and determine that the bul-
lets, cartridges and -gun are
the same ones Wolfer dealt
with at that t1me

Batenttamneys for Schrade,

can (still  be

l
OT"SUEh a marking? Prlvett

G .

“Seven years later, 1 don’t
know if there was a reeord
made.”

-“Did you make any effort» to
determine rifling marks; lands
and grooves on the bullets"”
“I don’t recall.”

Throughout, Wolfer’ ‘insisted

{that the Sirhan ballistics were

a “routine” matter at the time,
jand therefore by 1mp11cat10n
d1d not réquire extensive, de-
tailed recordkeeping: He reit

Gen. Inv.
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Intell.
Laboratory

Legal Coun.
Plan. & Eval. _

Spec. Inv.

Training
Telephone Rm. __
Director Sec’y ___

erated his microscopic. exami-
nation of stirations-on the re}
eovered bullets and,.tho |
fired by Wolfer g

‘single weapon.

clusisaig=dat all; ¢am

4. Or, is 'there support for'

weapon was fired at the time.

Sirhan, and CBS=ifexisster of|

The Waehington Post
Washington Star-News

Daily News (New York)
The New York Times
The Wall Street Journal
The National Observer
The Los Angeles Times
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LOS / GELES ~— The City ouncﬂ
took the first step yesterdayjto join
the county government in pressing fori
2 new investigation of the assassina-
tion' of Sen. Robert F.. Kennedy, de-f

sbite opposition from the police de--- - - .~ - - ' : : - i : R

partinent. ! - _ . : , _ R

Councilman Zev Yaroslavsky movedl oo
to ask the police department to turn
over all files and evidence in'the case!
and was supported by eight of the 14/
other council members. The police
chief and.the ‘police commission al-
ready have refused to provide that 1n-
formation to the county.

In anether development, former Los!
Axgeles County prosecutor Vincent!
Bugliosi ways .he has information
about a possible conspiracy in the as-"
,sassination, but he will revejl it only '
}to in iependen‘c investigating body. 1
{ Infa letter to county sppervisors
iMenday, Bugliosi said he gotithe infor- ‘ Washmgton Star-Ne»vs
matign from “people who have been: . ... . . ‘ ) | Daily News (New York) |
devoting their lives to this RFK SRR et - : SRR - < : g
thing.” But he declined to reveal the‘g L : ’ *he \ew [ork Times :
information or his seurces, saying they ' .
had_come to him as clients. S , 'The Mational Observer

" The Los Angeles Times

"\"‘he Washi-ngfon-Post..:'

The Wall Street Journal _____ .

BerR0-08
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A28 | |
KENNEDY 9-25 |
Los ANGELES (UPT) -- SEVEN COURT-APPOINTED EXPERTS EXAMINED |
BULLETS FIRED FROM THE GUN OF SIRHAN B, SIRHAN THURSDAY IN AN ATTEMPT |
TO DETERMINE WHETHER A "SECOND GUN® WAS USED IN THE 1568 |
ASSASSINATION OF ROBERT T . KENNEDY.
THE FORENSIC SCIENTISTS FROM ACROSS THE COUNTRY WERE WORKING IN A
LARORATORY SPACE SET ASIDE BY Lo ANCELES PRESIDING JUDGE ROBERT

‘ THE ORIGINAL GUN USED BY SIRHAN, NOW SERVING A LIFE TERM AT SAN

e ——— —— —— &

QUENTIN PRISON, HAD NOT YET BEEN REF IRED AND THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S

OFFICE SAID THE PROCEDURE WAS SO DELAVED THAT IT MAY NOT OCCUR WITHIN -
HE NEXT WEEK, )
H

T

TWO LoS ANGELES POLICE OFFICER TESTIFIED AT A HEARING BEFORE WENKE
THURSDAY THAT THEY COULD FIND NO ADDPITIONAL EVIDENCE REPORTS IN THEIR
FILES CONCERNING THE INVESTIGATION OF KENNEDY'S KILLING IN JUNE,

1968, IN PANTRY OF THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL.

DEWAYNE WOLFER, CHIEF FORENSIC CHEMIST OF THE LOS ANGLES POLICE |

DEPARTMENT, WHO PERFORMED THE BALLISTICS TESTS AFTER KENNEDY'S |
KILLING, SAID HE COULD NOT TESTIFY ABOUT HIS EXPERIMENTS WITHOUT
DOCUMENTS TO REFRESH HIS MEMORY.
UPI™ 09-25 02310 PED

e T NI U U A _ - e e e
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LAPD Crlmlnallst Who Testified on Flrearms 'L"::L'r'u,o,y
- %sassm s Trlal Seeks to Bar New ChW‘“ \/\A@ Legal Count
L ) e T mmea ‘ Plan. & Eval

Attorneys involved in the co;grt-or-
d?r'e't"i%'gfgstmg of Sirhan E“S'lfn_aﬁ‘s
gun and reexamination of the bullets
in the Sen Robert F. Kennedy assas-
sination case agreed Monday on

which experts should conduct .the
tests.

The lawyers also came to an agree-
ment on what questions the tests
should answer, according to doc-
uments _filed with Robert Wenke,
pre51dmg judge of the Los Angeles
* County Superior Court. | -

Wenke is scheduled to preside over‘
a hearing Thursday to finish drawing |
up procedures for the scientific tests
he ordered Aug. 14 at the request of
CBS and Paul Schrade, one of the
“five persons wounded the night Ken-
nedy was fatally! shot seven years 5
ago at the Ambassador.

. However, in a surprise develop-
- ment, DeWayne Wolfer, the Los An-

eles Police Department crlmmahst
% 0 TeStfied on firearm{ TaeMIICa-|

tion at the Sirhan trial, filed a motion
aslsinsshat the tests hot be 13"6‘1''E‘rr%t‘t'e'ﬂl;l

George Franscell, an attorney rep-
resenting Wolfer, argued in a friend-
of-the-court brief that neither CBS
nor Schrade had any standing to ask
the court for reexamination of the
evidencer  w—z-__y

On behalf of Wolfer, Franscell
maintained that some of the experts
suggested for the testing were preju-
diced. Wenke is expected to rule-on
Wolfer's motion Thursday.

The agreement to have seven ex- !
perts on the panel handling the re-
testing was agreed upon not only by
CBS and Schrade but also by attor-
neys representing the state attorney
general, the district attorney, the
county counsel and Sirhan. -~ .

Names of the six experts were sub-

mitted to-Wenke, with a seventh still
to.he.suegssted by Sirhdn's sdavever.
%E Jointly recommended for the panel

g

@p@g( RRNISVEN

—

L
S
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I I were Cortland Cunningham of the FBI in Washizetoy,
DS =imineapolis criminalist Stanley O. Berg;” Lowell:
Bradford, former Santa Clara County crime laboratory di-
rector; Oakland police department criminalist John Davis; -
Alfred A. Biasotti of the California Department of Justice
in Sacramento, and Dr. Ralph F. Turner, police science
professor at Mlchlgan State University in East ‘Lansing,
Mich. g
The recommended starting date- for the testmg is Sept
22. It was agreed that the experts should attempt to an-
swer the following questions: -

1—Is the condition of the exhibits at the present tlme :
such that a reliable firearms 1dent1f1cat10n can now be -
made?

2—If the exhibits are no Ionger ina condltlon that per-
mits a religble” firearms 1dent1f1cat10n, what accounts for
that conclusion? ————
| =t flrearms 1dent1f1cat10n can now be made, does

Ly S — .

S T mn e e e woas —me e T

The Washington Post
Washington Star-News
Daily News (New York)
: The New York Times
The Wall Street Journal
\ The National Observer
The Los Angeles Times _P%T___
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sucg an examination confirm the original identification |
made at the trial of Sirhan? - - FEE |

4—Do the exhibits in any way support a conclusion |
that a second weapon was fired at the time of the assas- |
sinatjon?

Thomas Kranz, the special counsel appointed by acting |
Dist. Atty. John Howard to represent him, and Dept. Dist.
Atty. Dink Bozanich filed a position paper with Wenke
arguing for a congiderably more detailed testing proce-
dure than was agreed to by the other attorneys mvolved
in the reexamination, =~ @it °

"We think very specific procedures should be outlined |
before the testing begins and we are hopeful that the |
judge will agree at the hearing Thursday," Kranz said. :

The only other major suggestion not mutually agreed °
upon was the suggestion by Schrade's attorney, Meldon
Levine, that a, coordmator be appomted for the testing. |
project.

Levine nominated Dr. Robert F. Joling, the pres1dent of | y
the American Academy of Forensm Sciences, to serve in ;
that role. ,

ial committee of the ‘academy recen}hl—nemm i
mended that the ballistics ev‘ldence be reexamined be-,}

[ U VORI U SO

- cause . migroscopic - photographs mdlcatéd that a} bul rlgj., ;
taken from the neck of Kennedy :did mot, fmatch-up with |

ong that struck bystander William Welsel in the stomach.

The committee's fmdmgs, plus -reports from other
firearms experts, have led to. mcreasmg spequlation that
there was more than one gun fired in the hotel pantry
when Kennedy was fatally shot June 5, 1968z

|

f

I
The five-member commlttee ﬂo‘ ' a‘y g;d g
Bernardi to serve as chairman biit"then’ courd not even !
agree on what the name of the committee §hould be. i
Councilman Zev Yaroslavsky, whose Tesolution,created ,
the ad hoc group, wanted it to be.calied thé: épecxal Ad
Hoc Committee to Review the Robert F Kennedy Assas- |
sination Investigation. '
But Councilman John F. Ferraro asked that the come |
mittee have; a narrower title.and. scope’ hrmtmg its pur- }
f

l

pose to reviewing police procedures in the. Kennady case
and other investigations. == !
It was decided to delay nammg the commxttee 4ntil af-
ter a transcript of the previous council meeting gould be
prepared to see if those proceedings shed hght on what
M of the committee's task should be. e |

AR o |

2025 RELEASE UNDERE.O. 14176



Ve ™ .
n AY‘?‘ i k & Im

. bARosLAVEKY w mt&g
T g OF Y

CRENSALT e, GafiAuner
' Mr. _

LGS \"!’Z (U P v
POLICE f*owm IR AND Tuo wEn m:-n;a
1 gm ING THE ARTILE AND THEY couLp

PITY A’:Tmtv' g oF
CETPHER DENY HOR n
MORROY, IN saraamﬁ'o WHERE HE WAS ON RUSINESS, SAID THE NF smpa:w

AOTIALF whe ~swmnmx LLY NORRECT " THOUGCH ME HAPN'T SEAD [T,
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'RFK Death

Evu%nce

i

Vo Reuter

!
!
!
!
H

Probe EyedE

- ‘LOS ANGELES, Aug. 20—;

. The Los Angeles City Couneil!

,fgday ordered an investigation: '

into a report that some'of the, /2
uevidence in the assassination ] 2, w
of'Sen. Robert F ‘Kennedy has{

de-' "‘"2

- "The .council decision came| %
shortly ‘after. a Los Angeles 4 "”Q
Supemor Court judge ordered.

a re-fmng of the revolver with

(whach Sirhan Sirhan shot Ken-

nedy This was to test the the-

ory that there mity have | been

la second gunmanjat the scene. .

'd:tsappeared or been
stroyed. ' - -

il

The c¢ouncil’

det a. heamng

\ f01 Thursday 'fo lowmg a story
1n the city’s legal newspaper,
The Daily Journal, quoting an'
officidl “in the- city’s Jegal of-
fice as saying that bu]let-mar
, ket ceiling panels from the ho;

‘£e1 kitchen where the ‘senafor
‘was killed in June, 1968 had

' been destroyed

. Dion Morrow, a spec1a1
(,ounsel in the c1’cy attorney S
offlce was quoted as- saying: /
“There wete no Xrays made of,
‘the .ceiling panels, and the.
panels were destroyed in June.

~of 1969. :
“There was 4o place to keep

b said the left)

sleeve of Kennedy’s coat dlS-
appeared before Sirhan’s tnal

in. 1968,

Advocates of the. “two guu”
conspiracy 'theoty - claim ; thatﬁ

.markings on the bullets flred’
.at the scene show they could
,not all have come from Si-

vhan’s gun. AR

. Judge Robert Wenke last
week ordered a panel of ballis-
1 tie experts to be set up to re-
hre erhans gun eaxlv next

month.’

Sirhan trial d
- 'Walker ordered

' will be due for parole j

/ dge Herbert
“the ' evidence
' in the case preuerved after S1-
rhan was sentence to death,

The death sentence was:. later
"commuted to a life sentence,
. and the Palestinidn immigrant.

1986,
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Procedures sed by
Police in Probe |

was officially considered closed, the
City Council decided Friday to re-
view the Los Angeles Police Depart-
ment's procedures in the investiga-
tion’ of, )he assassination of Sen.
Robert E/Kennedy. |
Coumtil ‘members—in apparent re-
sponse to growing public questions
and demands to reopen aspects of the
case—voted 10 to 1 to form a special
five-member committee to conduct
the review.

Meanwhile Friday, two private pe-
titioners who had taken court action
to get access to police case informa-
tion lost before Los-Angeles Superior
Judge Norman Dowds.

Dowds refused to order the LAPD
to open its files on the Kennedy as-
isassination to CBS Television and |
Paul Schrade, one of five persons
wounded at the time Sen. Kennedy !
'was shot. |

After the council vote, Councilman
Zev Yaroslavsky expressed pleasure l
with the decision. He described it as ¢
a "great step forward" " for the coun- ,'
cil in asserting its responsibility fori
legislative inquiry. '

SR

The freshman legislator offered a
resolution for formation of an ad hoc
committee last week after the LAPD.
disclosed that ceiling panels taken
from the Ambassador's pantry had
been destroyed.

Asst. Police Chief Daryl Gates told
the council . the panels only had
meaning as evidence when they were
examined in the pantry where Ken-
neég_g_gg,shot Three buw

%QQCW ”lj

BY JOHN KENDALL

D‘ I___.,SJ.BILL FARR

T 'F'H;es Statt W‘]‘e"%e—»—-«—-w'

"We could not rely on the Police
Confiissitiidecause it is the—gﬁvern-}
ing body of the Police Department|
and part of the executive branch of
gow(riernment of the city," Yaroslavsky
isai
During the debate on Yaroslavsky! s,
motion, Councilman Marvin Braude,
who voted against the resolution,
argued that questions about the Ken-
fnedy case should be asked of the Po-
lice Commission.

"Why do we have.to set up anoth-l
fer Ad Hoc Committee?" he asked.
"This is nothing more than a police

revigw.boaed and it dlscred;i_s_ihig__EQ-

lice Comm1ss10n v

i EATD's position was e _preﬁed
by LAPD Comdr. Joe Gt e Said
the department had no objéction to
an inquiry into methods of disposing
of .property mnot introduced as
‘levidence.

However, he said, "We think it
would be a mistake to have an ad
hoc committee to look specifically
into the assassination of Robert F.
Kennedy.

~"We don't think that is the issue,
We think the issue is: How did the
Los Arigeles Police Department dis-
pose of property that is not intro-

duced into court?" ey

The question of scope of the review
seemed certain to become a central
issue in early orgamzatlonal meetings
of the special committee. ,

Formation- of' the committee was
approved -by council members John)
S. Gibson Jr., Ernani Bernardi, Dav1d

C%m, Robert Fa
Féfraro, Gilbert Lindsav; Arthur»K_L
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for the final vote. . : o

" thearing lengthy lepal argument%%

Suvder._Peggy Stevenson, .Toeﬂ
Wachs and Yaroslavsky%?

Council members Louis R. Nowell,
Pat Russell, Robert M. Wllkmson and
Donald D. Lorenzen were not present

Farrell offered’ an amendment to
empower the Ad Hoc Commlttee to-
rconduct "investigations "relative o
other incidents of alleged. pohce mfsm
conduct” but it failed by a 3-8wote::

At the same time the topic was’be-
fore the City Council, Dowds was

the efforts by CBS and Schrad
have the police files on the mvestlga~
tion opened to the news medla and;
general public. ;
Both €BS and Schrade were, seek-,

ing-acesss to-the Police Dprwimeit's:
{10-volume summary of the' mvest1 ;

The Washington Post
Washington Star-News
Daily News (New York)
The New York Times
The Wall Street Journal
The National Observer

The Los Angeles Times BLM
SEP 2 1975
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| .

B Starade’s petition was Kioager
and asked for release of all physical ;
-evidence plus the full 50,000 pages of /
investigative documenits in, tb,g___pg§-.
ses&ioT or U me police. i

| Apparently, the commission will adopt a prsce%%ay?m |

i milar to that it has. adopted in the matter of questions
1 about the Robert Fi Kennedy assassination case. In short,

b it will establish a committee of a-police official and a com- '

‘i m1ssmner -assisted by legal counsel, to respond to spemflc
i requests of the Senate committee.

ﬁ - A committee spokesman explained last. week that the
- committee, headed by Sen. Frank Church (D-Ida.), is

. "trying to find.out whether or not the United States has
| been developing a system of a national police department

* where local police departments act as small branches .

- "This issue has to be resolved," the spokesman sa1d
: "Are local police being used by the CIA to get around hm—
» , itations imposed on CIA activities?"

- Pfaelzer, asked Friday for her view of recent controver- l

sy surrounding various statements made by the pohce '

! chief, said she has found in her work on the commission
! that Davis is "generally pretty reasonable once he gets
the first shot fired."

- Nonetheless, she expressed concern that Davis, in his '

- pubhc statements, appears o "be going in a very caleulat-
ed way towards something. What that is, I can't say."

" The commissioner added, "If he gets to the point where

he has made it impossible for us (in the commission) to do

other than public relations work, then we'll have to deal

: with it . .". We may get to the point where we have a
confrontatxon but I don't want to get-to that point unless
" it's necessary:

"I don't appreciate all this constant turmoil. The chief is

,&lﬂémf;}t—to what end I don't know " she sald e

RS -
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(—Off1c1als backed down a bit Legal C
t Thursday in thei resolve. to egal Loun. ——
" keep police files on the Robert| Telephone Rm. ___
. ; F. Kennedy assassination sealed, | Director Sec’
; agreemg to answer wrntenl frector secy —
) - questions about the 1968 shoot- |
,94 3 Ling and the ensuing police in- |
vest1gat1on '

But the Police’ Comm1ssxonj
st111 refused to turn over files|;
‘ , on the case to anyone, includ-|'
ing the authorities directing a|,
re-examination of the case to|.
determine whéther there may
have ‘been a second gunman in
addltlon to the convicted assas-
sin, Sirhan B. Sirhan.
-A high-ranking police offlclal
meanwhile, insisted at a City
«Council hearing that any mate-
rial gathered during the original
investigation and later de-
stroyed was' irrelevant and had|;
“absolutely no bearing on the|
case to determine th., guilt or)
rinnocence of anyone.” T -
The commission authorized a
five-member panel to receive] ,
written' questions from any in-
terested party and to compose
‘written replies containing as;
.much available information. as /

s
4 i
~ ;
[4
4
.

L

\

e

possible.
In cases where the questlcmer ]

desires elaboration, he will meet: The Washington Post

in ‘person with one member of Washington Star-News

the committee. All responses i

will be based on a variety of Daily News (New York)

.materials including a 10-volume The New York Times

suminary of the police mvesn- '
gation, gles of “factual back-up The Wall Street Journal
aterial,” photographs ¢f the The National Observer
‘dJledth scene and the autqpsy on ]

r. Kennedy’s body andjstate-, The Los Angeles Times
guents by eyewitnesses._ . J

) o et yecrmanm.
8‘ D NOT RECORDED
5 OCT 0 (Gl 192 DUT 24 1975
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Nme on Councnl Urge
Police to Disclose Data

e -

[ BYWILLIAM FARR ]

&——___—_hq &. s St fwmemf
Nine city coume?mén joifid Tues-

day in a motion urging the Los An-

geles Pelice Department to make
- public its investigative filés and the
physical evidence in the Robert F.
Kennedy assassination case, *

The motion, introduced by Council-
man Zev Yaroslavsky, was referred
to the council's Police, Fire and Civil

Defense Committee without debate. .
> Yaroslavsky said he expected the

committee to conduct a hearing on

the matter within the next several

weeks. —t

+ At a City Hall press conference pri-

or to submitting the motion, Yaro-.

slavsky tpld newsmen:

"I'm not a lawyer, neither am I a
ballistics expert. I don't have the an-
swers here in my pocket. The Police
Department holds the evidence that
could resolve some of the doubts sur-
rounding Sen. Kennedy's tragic death.

"We are simply doing what we can
to aid the people of Los Angeles in

| obtaining the answers to their ques-
i tions. The public has a right to know

( _the answers to these questions. They'
are lelatlvely easy to resolvé" R

¥ e%Bvsky said he thought the wide cross-section n of |

-council members who seconded his motion “is indicative -
-of the people's insistence that the answers—or nonan-
-Swers-we have been given up to date are not satlsfacto- ¢

!I o

Jommg Yaroslavsky in the motion were Dave Cunmng~

 ham, Robert Farrell, John S. Gibson Jr., Gilbert W. Lind- '

!say, Louis R. Nowell, Pat Russell, Arthur K. Snyder and
< Peggy Stevenson. ey

i Yaroslavsky was flanked at the press conference. by
Cunmngham and Paul Schrade, a former- Umt.ed Auto

. Workers union-official who'was: senously wounted asthe -

sbood near Kennedy on the mght< the se, or' was slain -
" SeveIryears ago. R A Ty

5 LV U G Z 9;@7% __,.5
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{7 Asked yhether the m motion, if passed by the full council
would be binding on Police Chief Edward M. Davis, Cun-

I “ningham said he was not certain but that he thought the

chlef *eertainly would heed the message.

Schrade, who has succeeded in getting a court order to
have Su'han Sirhan's gun retested and the bullet evidence
:in his trial reexamined, also has filed suit to gain access to
"the Police Department's files on the case: CBS has filed a
similar suit.

\

- DBoth Schrade and the television network went to court

“after the Los Angeles Police Commission turned down:
‘their requests for a 10-volume summary of the investiga-
_txon compiled by the Police Department.

"I am pleased that the nine members of the council have
taken this initiative," Schrade said, "and I hope the Police

bty

- ‘Department will begin to realize how widespread the con-.

. cernis”

[ s
.} Regarding the previous decision of the Police Commis-
, sion to deny release of the 10-volume summary, Yaroslav-

"sky said:

~ "The members of the Police Commission are not elected
by the vbters, but my fellow council members and I are,
and are directly responsible to the citizens of this city. It
s our responsibility to act on their behalf."

:T The police commissioners denied the request by CBS

‘ , -and Schrade on the grounds that the release of the inves-

tlgatwe files would violate the privacy of innocent per-
‘sons and breach the confidentiality inherent to all police
mvestxgatxons G

" However, the commissioners promised to develop a
_ ‘procedure to fully answer queries on the case from the
pubhc and the news media. )
u,_b‘:..-—*.; g ———— ]
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New RFK

LOS ANGELES (UPI) — Palestinian immigrant was

. The county of Los Angeles just. ‘

" has taken action which al-" = “It is in the public inter-
' most guarantees- a new  est to get this entire matter
investigation into the 1968 out in the open once and for

. r) assassination of Robert 3ll,”” said Supervisor Ken-

/ - Kennedy. .. neth Hahn,

. The Board of Supervi-

. sors, in a 5-0. vote yester-
. day, instructed the county
| coynsel to support a suit to .{ than Sirhan
' detprmine whether Sirhan

i Sirhan . acted alone or’
| whether there was a ‘'séc-’

ond gun” used in the sena-
i tor's death.

. ’ - It also requested the dis-
l.trict attorney’s office,
,:which secured Sirhan’s

,.conviction for - murder, to

standing-nearby.

“‘Was there a conspira-{- were fired.

/“;9.

‘need answering.” \

At his trial, Sirhan never
denied he killed Kennedy.
The:prosecution produced a
dozen witnesses who said
they saw Sirhan firing a ” the
pistol into Kennedy's body pan
| accede to reexamination of &t point:blank range in the.
| the ballistics evidence - Fla"try of the Ambas\;sadox;
| introduced at the 1969 trial,  Hotel. = .

i, AETING  DIST.. ATTY.
+ JohnhHoward agreed. But

~ A\ \ The_ said~his~office had no
QA | dofibt that Sirhan was intensity recently on argu-
— ' gullty and that the verdict Jments that bullets removed
. which resulted in' life im- ‘from Kennedy's body’ did N
prisonment for the young not' match ‘those which n *"
R e i P s o7
e | . , AV
o — \ Py 4; P
il ,—‘1./'
, ’,//’,(‘,
o Lot

————
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Death Probe Set’

There also have been)|
claims that, although Sir-
han’s gun could hold only
seven bullets, there wias

g evidexfxce more than sev% .
cy? Was the CIA involxied‘.:j ‘In a suit to be hean ;

Was: there a person othery - tomorrow in Los Angeles
involved?, Superior Cour ,

Those are questions thatsfSchrade, a United " Auto| (
'+ Workers official who was at]. -

Kennedy's side and who
was injured in the shooting,
has asked a reopening of

Pistol wrested from Sir-
s hand be refired, that
" the: bullets - be compayed!

with those taken frjm':
| Kennedy’s body and that

BUT I‘HE ““SECOND/{ other ballistics evidence | el
GUN” theory has been ad- Treviewed. = -~ |
vanced with increasing. » . e /

192 L5 LU WIS
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l Nearly seven years afm Plan. & Eval.
iRobert F. Kennedy was killed, for- | Spec. Inv.
i mer New York Congressman Allard ‘! Training

‘Towenstein returned to Los Angeles Legal Coun.
Frxday to again demand that the as- |
, sassination case be reopened. e=sme—s i

' "We're going to get these things .
, done at some point," he said. “The

Telephone Rm.

Director Sec'y —

. American people are not going to | —7" T\,E "

. toleraté stonewalling on the issue of !

 who murdered one of the most signi- [y

' ficant people in our history." H b/\)j lé} !

Lowenstein's campaign to reinves- !

.igate aspects of the senator's death .

took him from Harvard, Stahford arid

- Berkeley in thtee days and he was to |

-appear at UCLA Friday night. :

"It's beginning to sound like a bro- -
ken record,” commented Los Angeles
County Dist. Atty. Joseph P. Busch.
YAll I can say is, * 'Play it again, Al-

]ard 1 un

Busch has repeatedly denied that :

!

!

there is evidence to Justlfy reopemng :
the case.
| SScimn ey

!
Before appearing at a press confer- |

ence at the Greater Los Angeles |

. Press Club Friday, Lowenstein had

' been in Sacramento, talking to legis-

. lators about the Case.';l R ' - The Washington Post

He was supported in his appearance

{ in Los Angeles by Dr. Robert J. Jol-

: ing, presidnet .of the American

{ Academy of Forensic Science and as-

| . sociate professor of medicl juris-

; prudence at the University of Arizo-

| na. Joling said he was acting as an

{ individual not a academy president.

| With the aid of a slide exhibit, Jol-

| ing ralked about evidence in the trial ‘ 7
e S B | 40 597 /‘ L. MAY 101975

Washington Star-News
Daily News (New York)
The New York Times
The Wall Street Journal
The National Observer

The Los Angeles Times ET p P

han and said there is sufficient differ- 1

ence of opinion to warrant further in- |
| vestigation of the case. | "NOT RECORDDD
Y Insum, Joling said a photograph of | g 3 G 975
| .a bullet found in Kennedy's neck and l oo . &‘ oGt 201 .
\a slug removed form another victim | o . ?L,&
wounded in teh pantr, of the A o R
Rt st i :_J%g‘:#} . (px—5757
o TN

(7 “/
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| Sador shortly after midnight on June

¢ 6, 1968, indicates the bullets may not

bullet taken from the senator's body
appeared to have one ring, called a

have two cnnelures.
Yet, Joling went on, all the shells
taken from Sirhan's .22-caliber gun
- were made by Cascade Corp. of Le-
wiston, Id., and Cascade only. makes

two cannelures

graph, taken by Pasadena ballistics
expert William W, Harper was not
conclusive proof of a difference in
the bullets but he suggested it was
| enough to warrant examination of
the evidence again.

: He favored the appointment of as
i panel of outside experts. to settle
“‘questions raised about the bullets.

i+ "It doesn't take any time or any

mohey to do the thmgs we ask "_

!
! -Lotwenstein said.

’ He specn?led those steps as the fir-
‘ ing of Shirhan's gun, analysis of the

! bullets' chemical composition, exa-
mination of ceiling panels in the hotel

dy's shoulder pad to determirfe the
path of a bullet which pierced it.
-"If all three holes in those ceiling
panels are entry holes," Lowenstein
said, “that's the ball game. That's
three bullets that went up into the
ceiling and seven were recovered
from the victims to that's 10 bullets."
Sirhan's gun held eight bullets.
Lowenstein. insisted that He and
" Joling and those who support reopen-
ing the case have not reached any
preconculsions but only want to set-

e

thern more than a single assas-
| ey m e

cannelure, around it, while the other -
bullet and a test bullet appeared to.

long rifle minimag ammuntion with

it
“Joimg—admitted that the photo- °

match;l  The ciminalist said the ;

- pantry and investigation:-of Kenne- -

—— o

tle once and for all the rumors that /

nm———

5 cErosashe had not alwayg preased)
| SO vworously for reopening of thei
! case and, in fact, had resisted ques-|
4 tions raised while he was a congress-
| man. ) ‘
' Hijs renewed interest began,
I Lowenstein said, when he discovered
I that "many of us had thought that
twe had been naive about the kinds of
. things that had gone on in the United
| States "
| He said he began looking into the
case with the expectation that he
~would find nothing but that when he
ifound difficulties, authorities had no
ka P
”WHOW could we have eight
bullets do all this when seven were
recovered and here were three holes
in 'the ceiling panels and one in his
rcoat and one in his chest?'
"How could these bullets inflict all
'thdse holes?
"And then when I discovered that
the answers I was getting were not
iaccurate answers and there was an
effort to stonewall, that whetted my
ifeeling that we- have to puriue the
question ¢t ‘find out what in fact oc- |
curred""ko - S J
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Access 16— .
Files on RFK

From News DISDED-I?‘ .
LOS ANGELES, Aud. 30—,
The CBS network and one of:
the men wounded in the assas-
sination of Robert F. Kennedy,
have been turned down by a
judge in their bid for access to

the police department’s il fllgsg

on thesiayins.

Superior -Court Judge Nor-
man Dowds ruled Friday that g
California’s’ 'Pubhc Records
Act clearly says that police in-
vestigation records need not
be disclosed to the publie.

But Dowds said, “If anyone
is interested in my personal
{ opinion, I think that this long
after the event the police de-
partment and police commis-’
sion could consider dlsclosura
of these records.” Nericziee
}1ght access to the da-_
partment 10-volume surp-
mary of the investigation, and-
Paul Schrade asked in addi-;
tion for the release of 4ll:
physical evidence and the ful% .
50,000 pages of investigative
documents in the case. v

Schrade was a Kennedy sups’;
porter who was wounded :in
the shooting at Los Angeles’
Ambassador Hotel on Juneys;
1968, on the night of Kenne-
dy’s victory in the California 2
Democratic presidential pn-
mary. X

The chief question in t}‘}a"
controversy is whether Sirhan' ‘
Sirhan, conv1cted of murder in:
the case,” was the lone assas-“

siz. e

J/
5 CQoCT 16 1975
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i By Leroy Aarons

! Washington Post Staft Writer

| LOS ANGELES, Aug..28
—The theory of a second 4as-
}sas;sin in the 7-year-old slay-,
ling of Robert F. Kennedy is
}being given a hearing here
after' a- year ‘of mounting
public pressure and strfong |
resistance by law enforce-
ment officials. .. © ]
i A Superior Court . judge
ruled recently that, ballistics
‘evidence in the egse should
be re-examined, j cluding, if
necessary they/refiring of
ithe murder weapor, He o
idered a hearing Sept. 11 to
-choose a banel to conduct
"the tests. ,
 The action,. by Judge
‘Wenke, was a. major vietory
éfor asmall group of individ-
Juals who have raised the
‘v'question of whether Sirhan
iSirhan was the lone gunman
in the Ambassador Hotel
shooting on June 5, 1968,

The leaders of the drive
1are Paul Schrade, one of
‘five individuals wounded
[during the, shooting,-ahd Al-
{lard K. Lowenstéin, a for-
mer member of Congress
who was. adviser in Ken-
nedy’s - primasy campaign
,for the presidgncy.

Schrade ajd Lowenstein,
joined by /several- others,
claim that there is new evi.
ldence casting doubt on the
;previously unquestioned
one-gunman coneept. Sirhan
{was convicted after what
Los Angeles police called
the most thorough criminal
investigation in history. It
was universally assumed at
the time that he had acted
alone, o '

However, a number of foy-
ensic experts actitig inde-
depently have since scruti-
nized portions of the evi-
dence, either, difectly or by
photograph, 54d have cay-
luded that t4ere is’ reasdng-
{Me douhtithat all thebullets|
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2d Gun Theo

iTecoveréd AT thé Scene were'
fired from the same gun.
At first treated with skep-,
ticlsm afi™~wizetously re. f
1Sisted by both the police de-

‘partment and district attor. '

‘ney’s office, -the dampaign
,'i‘or a new look at . the Ken-.
jnedy case gained momentum
dn recent weeks with these:
fdevelopmepts: .
* ® On'July 13, the Ameri- .
an Academy of Forensic
Scientists issued a call’ ;or.’
Te-examination’of the Kbp.!
nedy-evidence based on the’
‘conclusions of an ad hoc
committee that; “legitimate,
forensic. questjons in. . the.
Robert F. Fennedy case:
have been ratked.” R
® Shdrtly after that, ‘apt.!
ling District. Attorney John;
Howard announced appoint;

| ment of 4 Special counisel;
~Thomas’ Kranz, to re-exam.,
!Aine'au 'the eyidence and in-:
ivestigatory: ‘faterfal in the
;case and come up with rec-j
{ommle‘pdatiqr‘fs,fo‘r'futgre ae-
tion. This wis “a reversal for!
ithe DAs o fice, which had
been resisting a restudy, al-
though‘it,s' Position softened
in recent, months.\ Howard !
'was oné: of three- prosecu-,
tors in the Sirhan trial. - "’f
' ®The Los Angeles!
{County’ Board of Supervi-
s0rs, in anpther "reversal,;
jvoted utanimously "Aug, 12
{to suppoit re-examination of!
1the evidence. A year ago the,
tboard voted 3 to 2 against
‘the motion by Supervisort
Baxter Ward that the dis
trict attorney be askeq to|
petition the court for a res
tudy. o S
¢ The LosJAngeles City
Council vote unanimously,
last week. to firge that, all:in.
vestigative files in the Ken-
nedy case he made publicy
tChey. followed that: with’ a]
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| YearLong Public Pressure Resisted by Police in Ry

. ffor Schrade and for CBS,
'which “is seelcigg\ access to
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. Mr. Gallagher
Mr.. Ha%fm L~

Get 4

i Court Judge|

[Wenke is to|hear arguments,
lon another kmotion Friday,’ :
iffrom Schrade and others,!

Ithat Physical and documen-’

{tary «evidence held by the!

"Los Angeles -Police Depart.|

'ment be open to inSpe'ction.;

i The department up to now

thas refused on grounds that!

the" files contain reportsi

ifrom -thousands of leads,'

\many of which would invade

sprivacy if exposed,

; The “second gun” theory,

@ffﬁﬁeﬁo*‘r |

.In its' simplest form, is based !

on_this allegation: photo-
' graphic examinations of sev-
‘eral bullets, previously as-
-sumed to be from. the Si-!
‘rhan gun, by forensic expert
;William Harpgr and others: |
revealed " distinctive differ-
jerices in markings and. de-
‘sign"—enough for’ them tp in-|
'fer that the bullets came}

from different weapons, or,!

/at'the Teast, not to allow theg
'flat conclusion that theyt
came from the same gum. |

There ‘are other contra-
\dictions regarding the num-|
ber of bullet holes, trajec-
ttories, and differences in
ftestimony as to the distance
of the death weapon from!
‘the senator. '

At the Sept. 11 hearing,
Wenke is to decide on a.pro-
cedure basedpon the view-
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and Sirhan’s_Jawyer. .
The j"‘a’d/g;eﬁ:is expectéd to
order soine form of scien-
tific re-examination of the
bullets by & body of experts
followed by probable  re-
firing of the Sirhan gun.

Should the tests show
conclusively that more than
one gun was invilved, it
could lead to a reopening
of the entire Kennedy in-
vestigation.

But even if it merely casts
doubt on the completeness
of the . original investiga-
tion, the impact on the
I1eputatmn of Los Angeles
law authout1es could -be
enormous.

1 Most vulnerable would be.

.De Wayne Wolfer, the police
.department’s chief forensic
analyst, whn has given balis-
(ties ev1dep’ée in dozens of
1 cases bef/ re and since' the
.Sirhan Arial. He testified

. unequi ocably at that trial
{that all eight recovered bul-

llets were from Sirhan’s gun. .

Also at stake is the pres-
!tige of the police depart-
ment, the district attorney’s
office and state Attorney
General Evelle Younger,
“who was district attorney at
‘the time of the Sirhan trial.
i “There’s a broader ques-
tion here, beyond just the
‘Kennedy case,” said Robert
Joling, president of the
American Academy of For-
{ensic Scientists, -in a tele-
phone interview from his
thome iny Tuscon. “It’s
iwhether or not standard
,procedur for testing of
}flrearms ire being followed
ion’s police depart-

evidence for a docur‘r’x"j?"itar_;ﬂ\“

, “We also need to ask

should - erime. labs be di-
vorced from the jurisdiction
of police depavimrewtsy Are
-we having - people under
pressure giving answers the
police department wants?”
Joling, who is contribut-
ing chapters to a new book

on he Kennedy assassina-
tion, hastened to add ‘that)
“this is not a matter of try-
ing to castigate Wolfer and
the LAPD. This (retesting),
their reputations. It’s possi-
ble he (wolfer) is correct,
should bé done to protect
and if* he is, we should be1
big enough to say he
right.” N
Further comphcatmg-nthe;
piture here is that several-of
the prmmpals in the. Ken-
nedy issue are vying for 1n-J
terim -appointments -as.’ deﬂ
trict attorney, following: thev
death-of Jpseph Busch- Iast
June. The Board of Superw-
sors will mmake the appomt-
ment in seyeral weeks. "’
" There are 23 cand1date§ 1:71
‘all, "including XKranzy #He
spemal counsel hired by-the
DA’s office, John Howard,
the acting DA, and Sam V 11-
liams, preszdent of "theé‘EHs
Angeles Police Commisgion.}
A longshot candidate:; JS
Vinecent Bugliosi,., former,
deputy district attorney. who#
prosecuted Charles Manson
and who has run unsuccess(
:fully in thé elections in“the
past for b lth district, -attor-|
ney and attbrney generaT‘ -
Bugliosigwho is ant1c119at
ing another race for d1str;ct,
attorney in 1976, has pxcked:
up on the second—assassm 1s~,
sue, ‘claiming to have ‘had
. new evidence which he-wi 1]
divulge only if an 1ndepex§d

ent mvestlganon 1s create “‘(
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By Allard K. Lowesstén | J p ik
S | { ; t
! Almost nobody has.noticed, but the’

. official theory of the%’i;sassmatmn of,
Sen. Robert F. Kennedy has fallen’
“apart;™

' These.are the most troublesome
. problems raised by the evidence now,
| available:

1

1. The autopsy establishes that'
+ Kennedy was shot three times at
' point-blank range. The bullets enter- |
ed back to front. The fatal bullet !
‘entered Kennedy’s head behind his .
Iright ear from a distance of 1 to‘ 1% |
lncy"lg‘ﬁ—‘—;::ﬂ l

.Th fact t di 1 t

ese facts are not in dispute, ye . e
no credible witness places the gun of The “_"’Shmgmn Pos

Sirhan Sirhan — the man convicted Washington Star-News _

as Kennedy's killer — in a position to Daily News (New York) —«———

have fired these bullets. The consen- |
sus of eyewitness testimony places |

Sirhan’s gun 2 to 3 feet in front of ' — s - / - The Wall Street Journal
Kennedy. Pete Hamill (the writer), é D - Su ¢ The National Observer —
Frank Burns (a Los Angeles attor- . & The Los Angeles Times

ney) and others who saw the shooting
- (=
O MAY 41979

The New York Times — ——

:at close range are .unequivocal on —

‘this point: That Sirhan’s gun was’ | O ‘f&"ﬂ“* ’?DED
‘never close to the place from which UG 29 9 1975
were fired the billets that inflicted : %’i}

* the wounds described in the autopsy.
{ Karl Uecker and Richard Lubic
twere two of the people closest to the v i
ractual shooting. (Uecker was assist- 0 V’“(
'\ant maitre d* at the hotel where the . B /
'shooting occurred; Lubic is an inde- : R B

i
i i
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tific measures could be taken that

§

| " "pendent television producer.) This is

Juhat th : (R S | would help clear up at least some of. '

C 'K_gySaW- - L i 5 : theconfusio::). £ i ' ‘el Prof |

" ER: “Th as a dis- . One member of the panel, Prof. |

1 '[tla?zgtxa{ E;; at 1§§§tw Iié felet ! : ' Herbert MacDonell, a u_rorld-renown- ‘
between the muzzle of Sirhan’s ! ed authority in forensic pathology,

i a ] ’ “The bull d

! gun and Kennedy’s head. . . | . stated flatly, ‘““The bullet removed °

' There is no way the shots de- . from Kennedy's neck could ot have |

scribed in the autopsy could | ‘gg‘e. from Sirhan Sirhan ’s revoly-

i

{

. . A ' [

have came from Sirhan’s gm?. ’ : MacDonell based this conclusiortx’ 0;1 ]
Tz ir- a study of the cannelures on the bul-

I};UP,’IC" Thezzizungre ?;;f,;r 1 lets recovered from Kennedy’s neck -
a0 < 128 Y ' and Weisel's stomach. ‘‘Cannelures’

from Kennedy’s head. It is non- ! :

|

|

[

i
|

i . « are concentric rings formed ina b}.ll- |
ff&sgz’;ﬁi§yﬂ}f5,ﬁeaf'§fg£,"c1fffff let’s surface and running around its '

' i ' ! circumference. MacDonell reports |
i’égeilg%heihggg ed}:;st i’é’; :-V ?f, that the Kenne;dy bullet, a .22-caliber |
Kenned A . long-rifle minimag, has one cannel-

——— o — . ure, while the Weisel bullet has two.

|
|
' These witnesses told these facts to - The eight empty cartridge cases |
|

: f >
{ the authorities at the time of the :glgen frqrgrinzl;a;é g Ig';rtgghason ree)
. original investigation into the assas- i an aaseade

. sination. '

ﬁaiﬁx‘fﬁuring Co. of Léwiston,
. Idaho, which has informed MacDo- :
- nell that it has never manufactured |

| 2. Leading ballistics experts have |
examined the relatively undamaged ' any .22-caliber long-rifle bullets with |
' bullets (or technically proficient ‘ © onecannelure. . .
|‘ J— i o [ ] [ENEERE .
Allard K. Lowenstein, an | ' 3. Bullets from a gun test fired by .
attorney, was a member of ' the Los Angeles Police Department
" Congress from New York . criminalist, DeWayne Wolfer, were
froml969to 1971. o | entered into evidence at Sirhan’s |
Gmmten , e 'trial as Exhibit 55. Wolfer testified
photographs of these bullets) that that these bullets matched the bullet
were removed from Kennedy’s neck that was recovered from Kennedy’s .
+ and William Weisel's stomach. These 'neck, and that therefore the bullets
experts report that it is very unlikely | that hit Kennedy could only have
- thag these two bullets could have ., been fired by the gun he had test
| bt fro e fired. The serial number of that gun,
,beenfired from the same gun. Wil- : inscribed in Wolfer’s handwriting on
jliam Harper, a leading California Exhibit 55, is H18602. The serial num- |
. criminalist whose findings raised the | 1 berof Sirhan’s gun is H53725. o

+first serious questions about the:
 ballistics evidence in the case, con-
. cluded: . . .

Wolfer says this discrepancy.is the -

result of a “clerical error.” Requests
(to test fire (or refire) H18602 brought
.the information that that gun had

.. Two guns .were ,b'eix;lg_' [ been' destroyed by the LAPD. Re.
fired concurrently in the kitch- ‘quests to test fire (or refire) HS3725
en pantry of the Ambassador- havebeemrefused, = . oo

Hotel at the  time of the
- shooting. . . It is extremely un-
likely that any of the bullets
fired by the Sirhan gun ever

. Thus, at this time, it is impessible
i to_discover whether Sirhan’s gun, .
: HS3725, has ever bean test fired. But ;
‘ the sworn testimony of Wolfer is that |

struck thebody of Kennedy.”> .~ the bullets that killed Kennedy were
! A: pa;ng? of experts analyzed'- the fired by a different gun, H18602, and !
 ballistic evidence at the convention 1o other gun in the world. i

t 5 -
' of the American Academy of Foren- \

! sic Sciences in Chicago in February.

‘ ¢ 4. Sirhan’s gun could and did fire
) V. ! -eight bullets. One bullet was recover-
%The experts agreed that thlee‘lI)l- l ‘ed from each of the five bystanders
idence required a recpening of the ‘whnswere ; Tuwo hyl-
investigation, and that reliable MO _j@lw :
- S
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. chest, and still anether passed

5 [ s Som
18ts were recovered from Kennedy — !
one, shattered, from his head (the |
fatal bullet), and the other, discussed
above, from his neck. Thus, seven of.
the eight bullets that Sirhan could
have fired have been recoyered. An-
eighth bullet is officially described as
*lost in the ceiling interspace.” i
Another bullet exited Kennedy’s

through the right shoulder pad of his
jacket. The LAPD removed three
panels from the sound-paneling ,
below the ceiling and booked them as.

. evidence because they contained bul-

. let holes. ceoa—n

- only eight bullets were fired, ene bul- '

* panels, bounce off the floor above, -

. when she was hit in the forehead by a |

I !
The official explanations of how |
.eight bullets caused all this damage.
are varied and confusing. But no !
matter how many theories are ad-' !
vanced, one fact-is inescapable: if

let had to emter one of the ceiling

exit through another ceiling panel,
and end finally in one of the bystand- |

=

eLs. ... . ,
; ;i' "he official position is that the bul: |
; let removed from the head of a by- -

stander, Mrs. Elizabeth Evans, did y
this. Mrs. Evans had lost her shoe, |

and was stooped over to retrieve it !

bullet from the ceiling that then

. progressed into her scalp. This bullet |

weighed 39 grains when fired. Thirty- |
prna.arains were removed fro\m__l_\t[m:s,:,\I

‘Evax;g' head, and an additional frag- |

oy e

ment is still in her scalp. - .

1t should be added that at the time
of the assassination at least one more !
bullet was reliably reported to have
been found in the pantry An AP
wirephoto taken on June S5, 1968,
shows two policemen examining what
the AP caption describes as a “‘Bullet
Found Near Kennedy Shooting
Scene.” It is located in a dopr frame
that was booked into evidence by thef
authorities. The LAPD and the office!

of the district attorney now say thxs;
oo st

.

)
Y

. Angeles district attorney, has put it

' fact, Busch knows there was at least

5. The local authorities have tried
to reinforce their version of events by
continually repeating two statements
they know are false:
)
A. **No one saw any other weap-
on,” as Joseph Busch, now the Los

el

to Stern magazine and others. In

. one other gun in the pantry, that it
. was drawn, and that it was located in
' the area from which the bullets that

h
t
|
'

l

I

i hit Kennedy were fired.

Richard Lubic is among those who

' saw that gun: . . . Isawamanina

guard’s uniform standing a couple of
feet to my left behind Kennedy. He
had a gun in his hand and was point-
ing itdownward.” . .. __.

The man that Lubic saw *in a
guard’s uniform” was a part-time se-
curity guard who had been hired by
the Ace Guard Service of Van Nuys,
Calif. The guard has subsequently

- acknowledged that he was standing

" on NBC’s Tomorrow show. He told

-above.

just behind Kennedy, that he was
carrying a gun, and that he drew it
“to protect Kennedy.”’ He denies
having fired this gun.

P

g D
B. Busch has repeated on national
TV and elsewhere the odd statement
that every witness saw Sirhan Kkill
Kennedy — a statement that should
be compared with the testimony of
eyewitmesses summarized in item 1

Perhaps even more revealing than
these general misstatements about
the eyewitness testimony is Busch’s
reply when asked to name one such
eyewitness. “Karl Uecker,” he said

. Stern magazine, ‘‘We have a witness

who saw that Sirhan’s weapon was

. right at Kennedy’s head. . . Karl
. Uecker. He’s our man.”’

I have included an excerpt from
Uecker’s statement with the general

. summary of eyewitness testimony.
*But in view of Busch’s description of

i

Uecker as “our man,” it may be use-
ful to quote Uecker’s statement in
full: e
[

*‘I have told the police and
testified during the trial that
there was a distance of at least
1% feet between the muzzle of
Sirhan’s gun and Kennedy’s
head. The revolver was directly
in front of my nose. After Sir-
han’s second shot, I pushed his
hand that held the revolver
down, and pushed him

st .
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| questions can be made to go away by

|

R S = =)
‘$téeam table. There is no wayw
that the shots described in the
autopsy could have come from
Sirhan’s gun. When I told this to
the authorities, they told me
that I was wrong. But I repeat
now what I told them then: Sir-

han never got close enough for |

“

[

It is worth noting that Uecker has
raised still another problem. At least
four bullets hit Kennedy or his cloth-
ing. If Sirhan was “‘pushed onto the
steam table” after firing two shots, it |
is difficult to see how he could have |
fired four shots that hit Kennedy. The |
six other bullets Sirhan fired }vould;
have had to hit other targets, since :
he could hardly havnaZ shot Kennedy |
from behind at point-blank range
while he was struggling on the steam |
table. ’

P | PN

* If the Los Angeles authorities want
their theory to regain any credibility
with people who know the facts, they
will have to deal with this eyewitness
and ballistics evidence, which to date
they have ignored, concealed or dis-
torted. They seem to believe that re-
peating misstatements will make
them come true, or that awkward

a point-blank shot, never.’*
u

impugning the questioners.
Like many others, I tried for a long
time afterward to avoid anything

i connected with the assassination of
I

Kennedy. The loss was too stagger-

{ ahead without making matters even
! more difficult by 'pick\ing at a scar too
close to the heart. Furthermore, the

E facts seemed obvious, and in the con-
text of those times there seemed no |
| reason to question the obvious.

During my term in Congress, I con-
tinued to refuse to listen to questions '
about any of the assassinations. I be- |
lieve we all are indebted to those
people who researched these ques- |
tions and kept them alive during that
long period before revelations about
other matters finally made some of |
us realize how closed-minded we had

been about the assassinations.

| ing, and it was hard enough to move “
|
|

e . e o

%

- :“"E’———QQ_ - - it s
Even when I finally beganto look
into the evidence, I found myself hop-
ing that the local authorities would
provide satisfactory explanations for
the troublesome problems that arose.
| And I was reluctant to get into a /
! public discussion that I knew would |
cause more pain for the Kennedy |
family, which, God knows, had suf- '
féred enough. . ] /
. =Fo&=thuse reasons, I met priyately,
with the authorities over the Gourse
of a year before I was! willing to ac-
cept the fact that such private efforts
were futile.
It was at that point that I joined '
with Paul Schrade to raise questions |

" publicly. Schrade, a United Auto '

Workers official who, was working in .

. the Kennedy campaign, almost lost
+ his life during the shooting in the |

hotel pantry. He is a man of rare’
quality and spirit. We believed that

the force of our questions would!
arouse enough public concern to en-i
courage official cooperation in a!
quest.for adequate answers. __

It is now apparent, however, that!

. o matter how grave the questions,|

" 4Nd io matter who asks them. .the |

officials most directly concerned are

_ determined to stonewall as long as

i
!
|
{
|
!

(SRS s S

they can. Their misstatements grow
more strident, and they are dug in to
resist any effort to explore the prob-
lems posed by the evidence. They
will continue to say that the case is
closed because Sirhan was convicted
and there is no “new’’ evidence, as if
old evidence becomes irrelevant if
one simply suppresses or ignores it

until it has aged.
i e

o e e ———
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Of_course, stonewalling ipvolves
the risk that failure compounds one’s
difficulties. But, by definition, stone-
walling does not fail if it succeeds —
that is, if aggressively trumpeted
falsehoods dissuade further investi-
gation, the falsehoods go-generally l
undetected and no one realizes there |
has been any stonewalling. So the
present policy of the Los Angeles au-
thorities is a gamble, but it is a gam- !
ble at reasonable odds. For there will |
be no outcry for a new investigation ‘
if people do not know the facts that

{| warrant an outcry — and they cannot ‘
i know these facts if there isn’t ade-
quate media coverage. If there is no
. public outcry, few people in positions
| of influence will risk their reputa-
| tions to press for reopening the case.
.’ (My wife says I am now in transit
 from “former congressman® to ‘‘cur-
i rent kook™). PO
e |
. Which takes us full circle: How
|can we get a fresh, independent -
| investigation if the facts that demand_ |
& B LE==— =il

L,_____,_;._-._i{ R v A —

. such an'investigation are stonewalled
| 'into nonexistence? ==
i The reason most frequently given
j for the absence of coverage is a ,
variation on the official excuse for
‘ inaction: facts about this case, how- |l
L. ever significant, are not ‘‘new.’” .
| Sometimes this seems to mean that if '
' a newsboy’s insomniac grandmother
i once heard something on a late-night
| talk show in Dubuque, the rest of the \
i public can’t find out about it unless
| they happentoknow her. . .
| = <'r——~—“‘—‘_‘_ == \
' _But even this reasoning cannot ex- |
plain why developments that merit
i front-page treatment in Europe go |
i
1

virtually unreported in the United
States. Few Americans have heard,
for example, about the conclusions of |
the panel of ballistics experts cited .
, above, or' know about the plea of four |
| of the bystanders who were shot, or !
have seen the statements of the wit-
nesses ‘closest to the scene of the °
murder. , (it
“Recently, several Stern magazine
reporters conducted an extended .
investigation. Their findings were de-
tailed in a cover story entitled, “The
Real Murderer (of Robert Kennedy) !
Is Still Free.” Those findings were
not reported in the United States.
Given these experiences, it’s hard
to think of anything that will get
much media attention, short of some-
one confessing on the Capitol steps.
And meanwhile, the American public
has no way to discover that a crime
that changed the course of our histo-
ry is unsolved, with all thegpotent_xal—

L

I
i |
-§ ' lets to help determine if they were all !

|

J

]

|

|

.7 5. Submit the door frames de- i
!

t

|

®

T —— ———— e, i,

L

' may hold for the future of the nation.

If the stonewalling succeeds, we
will be compounding the tragedy of
- Robert Kennedy’s murder. For what
, commands the reopening of this case
i is not curiosity, nor devotion to ab-
i stract concepts of ‘justice, nor
' sentimentalism about Kennedy. What
. commands the reopening of this case |
!'is the grisly question of whether
disasters may loom ahead that could .
" be averted if we found out more
. about disasters already past.

{ @ : o ‘, m f———
Since the weight of the evidence

‘ now available conflicts so sharply !

- with the official version of what hap-

. pened, a number of widely accepted .
scientific tests have been proposed to .
help resolve these conflicts. These in-
clude the following: g ,

!

|

]

!

I

: |
. i
I

|

|

)

i

’ 1. Test fire the Sirhan gun (H53725), |
. and convene an independent panel of |
ballistics experts to compare the test- |
fired bullets with the bullets recover- |
~ ed from Kennedy’s neck and Weisel’s |
* _stomach.
Camm e . [R5
. 2. Administer Neutron Activation
|| ‘Analyses to the seven recovered bul-

fired from the same gun. - .
3. Submit the three ceiling parnels |
that have bullet holes to expert
examination to determine if the bul-
. r .
) ggggwe entry_ Of' exit _holﬂeg.ﬁ

4. Produce the shoulder pad of
Kennedy’s jacket to determine if the
'bullet that went through it entered
. from the front or from behind. )

. scribed in the June 5, 1968, AP wire-
. photo to expert examination to deter-
. mine if the hole in it was in fact
caused by a bullet; and produce the
| policemen in that wirephoto to ex-
| plain why they said they were

‘ \ pointing to a bullet, if in-fact they

" ‘¥§! nOt.“ [ |

——————
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' “Thave been assured by ballistics

l
|
|
!
|
|

|

scribed above should provide valu-
able and possibly definitive informa-
tion if the items to be studied have
not been tampered with. '
The local authorities refuse to take

1
s oy !
authorities that the inquiries de-

. these steps on the grounds that Sir-
han’s trial resolved thase issues. But .
' that trial, as they well know, did not
. deal with these issues at all, since
i Sirhan’s attorneys asserted that he

alone had killed Kennedy and based
his defense solely on Sirhan’s mental
state. Grant Cooper, Sirhan’s chief
counsel in the trial, has said he would
have conducted a very different de- |
fense had he known then what he -
knows now Sirhan himself wants a
new trial.

]

But the basic problem is not a nar-
row legal one. Sirhan was not an
innocent bystander improperly
imprisoned. He was shooting when
Kennedy was killed, and five persons
were struck by bullets he fired. Four
of these persons, who have special
reason to hold no brief for Sirhan,
have expressed dissatisfaction with ,
the present state of the case and have
asked that it be reopened. )
S Sty |

If the problem were simply an indi-
vidual’s innocence or guilt, the judi-
cial process would be the logical and
proper way, to resolve it. But Sirhan |
could be found irmocent in a trial, |
and we would still not know who was |
responsible for the assassimation of '
Kennedy. Or he could be found .
guilty, and we would not know if he

[ees =

bhadactedalone. e

.might show beyond a reasonable

o

sxasmdependent investigatiom com: |
mitted to seeking out all the facts, |
wherever they may lead, is clearly
the best way to proceed at this point.
Rep. Henry Gonzalez of Texas has
introduced a resolution calling for
the creation of a select congressional
committee to reopen the investiga-
tion into the assassinations of Presi-
dent Kennedy, Sen. Kennedy and Dr
Martin Luther King Jr., as well as of
the attempted assassination of Gov
George Wallacg. It seems to me that
his resojution deserves support. \
lfe—'f(i”}-st steps for a fresh mnvest="
gation of the assassination of Sen
Kennedy have been outlined above.
They are uncomplicated and require
very little effort.
These steps might obviate the need
for further investigation, or they

doubt that the official theory is defec-
tive; one would think the authorities
would be as eager as anyone else to
find out which. The fact that they are
not cannot be allowed to close the
matter. t

That, if nothing else, the American|
people should have learned from the)
events of the last two years. R
ey P
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HERE
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'HERE .
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AFTER
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/)Q.).
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BY ROBERT KISTLER |
Times Staff Writer .

The state Supreme Court Thursda#
turned down without comment an at4
tempt by Sirhan Bishara Sirhan to
reopen investigation into the assas
Sination of Sen. Robert ‘F. Kennedy,

ost six years ago. !
In denying two petitions filed by
verly Hills attorney Godfrey Isaac)
the high court effectively eliminated):
any chance for a new trial in state
rourts for Sirhan, now serving a life].
entence at San Quentin Prison.

| Isaac had maintained in his-petition{
that Sirhan was wrongly convicted]
by false ballistic ' testimony and
argued a “"second gun" theory in
which he urged the Supreme Courff
to order the firing of Sirhan's .22-cal{.
iber pistol in an effort to clear up
questions that have arisen about the
ballistics in the case. -

In addition -to filing. a writ- of ha{
as corpus for Sirhan's release, Isaaq
ad filed a companion petition for er

ke eoort 20) roved the coédnd

Qditigm, & hearit 3 'tyoild-have beer
Dradree Yo-determpir ¢ arhether Isaac!
Hsserted .*new evidence" was suffid
ient to order a new trial: '
Isaac, in summarizing grounds for|
he petitions, had stated: . o
"Evidence that tended to show that
Sen. Robert F. Kennedy was noff
killed by the.bullet from Sirhan's gun|
as deliberately, intentionally andi
willingly suppressed by-the prosecu-
tion and their agents”
The petitions asserted that outside
ballistic experts had détermined that}
he bullet taken from the senator's
body substantially - differs from one|
removed from William Weisel, anp
ABC-TV newsman, who also was}-
shot in a pantry of the Ambassador.

In addition, Isaac had maintained}.
Ithat trial evidence which led to Sir}

an's April 17, 1969, conviction o{
first-degree murder?showgd; tha
there were five grooves on the bullet
aken from Kennedy, but that bullets
MaRRGRy Sirhan had six grooves.

1

or which Sirhan was convicted ald

foram: vobis, requesting the high.
ol \@fndvde~ {'i‘.i.:hI»l\A“ ’f:’,“"v).‘ i: - .

Iy
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commltted the act?.

"It is difficult to accept as final”]
. Isaac said, "a determination (on newj’
evidence) made without a court hear-f
ng" It was such a hearing which thef
Supreme Court denied Thursday.
He- said he would send Sirhan a} .
telegram. later Thursday, informing}

him of the court's actions.

Reached by telephone in Honolulu

where he is attending a meeting of]
the National District Attorneys Assn,
Dist. Atty. Joseph P. Busch said:

"} 'I think what the court is really}
saymg is that they (Sirhan's support}
n fers) haven't- established any evidence
“which would -reopen the investiga-
tion into the convxctlon of Sirhan Sir-
‘han. : »
| "What the court's decision means,
fthink, is that this newly discovered.
evidence is conjecture, speculation;
‘»that type of thing. As lawyers, we}
,]ust can't accept if.
l "It may make for good publicity
lbut. when you get down to its rele:

,vanc% ang admlssmlhty, there is ng
merit {o it. —_——
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“SIRHAN 5-20
'
- - SIREAN-SIRHAN

LORE. )
UFI 05-20 GB:29 FED

|
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)

TALIF « (UFI) 2 CORVICTED oOrF
ASSASSINATING QEN. ROBERT KEP‘I\;LDY% TAS GRANTED 4 FAROLE DATE OF FET.
123y 1986 BY TH ". CALIFORNIA f\ﬁULﬁ Uﬁ} ORITY TUESDAY,

SIRHAL, HO TAS ORIGINALLY PI’T FNCED TO DEATH, OULD END UF
SERVING "\ TOTAL OF 16 YEARS, 9 uONTi":J UNDER THE PAROLE DATE.

"HE 'ﬂxo EXT‘LJ’FTY TELL ] i TAVED ALL THE TIVE HE HAS BEEN IN |
PRISOM=--ARC OTLLE’LY N0 }:’E"EOLLEI}! " SALD PHILIF D, GUTHRIE, ASSISTANT i
DIRESTOR OT THE STATE DEFARTEENT OF ORRL?"IIO\?S. ’ o ;

"'I‘H' ADULT ﬁiLnH(’)—{IT"f CONSIDERED TH\ HILE HE KILLED 4 VERY TTELL .
KWO'N FIGURE THEY HAD TO TREAT HIM A3 IF lr' (LLLED AN ORDIMNARY - '
FERS0H, © GUIHRIE ADDED. i _ ] 5

SIRHAN JAS SMINT TOQ SAN QUENTIN FRISON I\l[ﬂ SAN FTRARCISCO FIVE
YL‘HQS AGO MEXT FTRIDAY ¥ OR THE SLAYING OF KENNEDY JUNE 5, 1906 IN THE !
FANTRY OF THE AUBASSADOR HCTEL \hOl)lLY AFT ER KENHEDY ¢LAaltED VIZTORY |
I THE CALIF ORNIA DENO SRATIS PRESIDENTIAL FRIVARY ELESTION. |

.JIPFA- TAS JOMVISTED OF TIRST DJLG?EIL [LQDL{ AND FIVE COUNT3 OF.

ASSAULT oF A DL‘ ADLY EAPOU IN f»\ SHOOTING THAT ALSO QUNDED & LOS
Ab brLl‘c‘ LABOR OFF I:If‘iLo

pi ' i
9 </\ \
Beew
lpr=580— 5 —
o
p NOT RECORDED
A, - s
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